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64B14-7.001 Standards of Practice.

(1) Pursuant to a licensed physician’s written prescription, the orthotist, prosthetist, resident, intern, pedorthist orthotic fitter or orthotic fitter assistant shall assume the responsibility for assessing the patient, planning the patient’s treatment plan, and directing the program. No licensee shall implement a prescription that, in the licensee’s judgment, is contraindicated. No change shall be made in the prescription without the authorization of the prescribing physician.

(2) The licensee’s or registrant’s professional responsibilities include:

(a) Ongoing consultation with the prescribing physician regarding information that will impact the patient’s medical and functional outcomes.

(b) Orthotic/prosthetic evaluation of the patient.

(c) Identification and documentation of precautions, special problems, or contraindications.

(d) Development of a treatment plan including the short and long terms goals.

(e) Implementation of a treatment plan.

(f) Periodic review and update of the treatment plan, including reassessment of the patient in reference to goals and, when necessary, modification of the treatment plan.

(g) Collaboration with members of the health care team when appropriate.

(h) Prior to rendering services, advising the patient or guardian, in terms which the patient or guardian can understand, of the nature and purpose of the services to be rendered, the nature and purposes of the prescribed device, the treatment plan, use and care of an orthosis or prosthesis, and an estimate of delivery time and financial responsibilities.

(i) Determination of the appropriateness of proper fit and function of any orthosis or prosthesis.

(3) Sexual misconduct in the practice of “Orthotics/Prosthetics” by any person licensed under this chapter is prohibited. Sexual misconduct in the practice of orthotics/prosthetics means exercising influence within the licensee-patient relationship for purposes of engaging a patient in sexual activity.

(4) It is below the standards of practice for any person licensed under this chapter to practice if they are unable to practice with reasonable skill and safety to patients by reason of illness, use of alcohol, drugs, narcotics or chemicals, or any other type of material, or as a result of any mental or physical condition.

(5) It is below the standard of practice and prohibited under this section for any person licensed under this chapter to delegate or assign activities, tasks or procedures that fall within the scope of any practice defined in Section 468.80, F.S., to support personnel, without providing direct supervision for the performance of the activites, tasks or procedures. Direct Supervision requires:

(a) The licensed orthotist, prosthetist, orthotist/prosthetist, or pedorthist to provide a physical evaluation of each patient’s orthotic and or prosthetic needs and may delegate appropriate duties to support personnel. However, the licensed practitioner shall physically evaluate the effectiveness, appropriateness and fit of all devices within the scope of the licensed practitioner’s licensure practice requirements, including those repaired devices in which the repairs affect the fit, physical structure or biomechanical function of the device, on every patient, prior to the delivery of the device;

(b) For the purpose of replacement of worn or broken components which do not in any way alter the fit, physical structure or biomechanical functioning of the existing device, direct supervision of support personnel providing repairs to orthoses or prosthesis means the aforementioned repair must be approved by the appropriately licensed practitioner prior to beginning of repairs. The responsible licensed practitioner must at all times be accessible by two way communication, enabling the supervisor to respond to questions relating to the repair.

Rulemaking Authority 468.802 FS. Law Implemented 456.063(1), 456.072(1)(o), (u), 468.802, 468.808 FS. History–New 7-1-98, Amended 10-24-04, 1-16-06, 4-12-10.

 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 164B14-7.0011 Practitioner and Resident Identification.

(1) Each licensed practitioner and each resident shall conspicuously display a current license issued by the Department and a photograph at his or her practice location.

(2) Each licensed practitioner and each resident shall wear an identification badge containing the information required by Section 468.8095, F.S., and a personal photograph of no less than 3/4 inch square in size, that is a minimum size of 2 by 3 inches with the text in a font equal to at least Times New Roman 14 point font or Courier New 12 point font.

(3) All unlicensed support personnel shall wear an identification badge that identifies the person as support personnel and meets the requirements set forth in subsection (2) above.

Rulemaking Authority 468.808, 468.8095 FS. Law Implemented 468.808, 468.8095 FS. History–New 3-22-09, Amended 4-12-10.

64B14-7.002 Patient Records.

(1) Licensees and Registrants shall prepare and maintain in a timely manner patient records which include, at a minimum, the following:

(a) The patient name (on each page of the record), address and telephone number;

(b) The location and dates of all treatment, evaluation or consultation;

(c) The identity of each provider of treatment, evaluation or consultation and the supervisor, if any;

(d) The name of the prescribing physician;

(e) All prescriptions relevant to the patient;

(f) A treatment or service plan;

(g) Progress notes for each session must include the treatment provider’s name and signature, and date of occurance. In the event the treatment provider is a Resident or Intern as defined in subsection 64B14-7.001(5), F.A.C., the licensed supervisor shall countersign each progress note.

(h) Progress notes shall be typed or handwritten in black or blue ink and in such a manner that all material is clearly legible, including the treatment provider’s name and signature.

(2) The licensee may charge a fee for the reproduction of records, which shall be no greater than $1.00 per page for the first 25 pages, and $0.50 per page for every page after 25. In addition, the actual cost of postage may be added. Reasonable costs of reproducing radiographs and such other kinds of records shall be the actual costs. “Actual costs” means the cost of the material and supplies used to duplicate the record and the labor and overhead costs associated with the duplication.

(3) The licensee shall retain the patient record for at least seven years from the date of last entry, unless otherwise provided by law.

Rulemaking Authority 468.802 FS. Law Implemented 468.802 FS. History–New 7-1-98, Amended 6-22-09, 1-10-12.
64B14-7.003 Disciplinary Guidelines.

(1) Purpose. The Board provides within this rule, disciplinary guidelines which shall be imposed upon applicants or licensees whom it regulates under Chapter 468, Part XIV, F.S. The purpose of this rule is to notify applicants, licensees of the ranges of penalties which will routinely be imposed unless the Board finds it necessary to deviate from the guidelines for the stated reasons given within this rule. Each range includes the lowest and highest penalty and all penalties falling in between. The purposes of the imposition of discipline are to punish the applicants or licensees for violation and to deter them from future violations; to offer opportunities for rehabilitation, when appropriate; and to deter other applicants or licensees from violations.

(2) Violations and Ranges of Penalties. In imposing discipline upon applicants and licensees, in proceedings pursuant to Sections 120.57(1) and 120.57(2), F.S., the Board shall act in accordance with the following disciplinary guidelines and shall impose a penalty within the range corresponding to the violations set forth below. The verbal identification of offenses are descriptive only; the full language of each statutory provision cited must be consulted in order to determine the conduct included.

	VIOLATION
	PENALTY RANGE

	
	
	MINIMUM
	MAXIMUM


(a) Attempting to obtain a license or certificate by bribery, fraud or through an error of the Department or the Board.

(Sections 468.811(1)(a), 456.072(1)(h), F.S.)

	First Offense
	Denial/revocation with ability to reapply and
	Denial/revocation with ability to reapply

	
	$1000 fine
	and $3000 fine

	Second Offense
	Revocation with ability to reapply and $3000
	Revocation with ability to reapply and

	
	fine
	$6000 fine

	Third Offense
	Revocation with ability to reapply and $6000
	Revocation with no ability to reapply and

	
	fine
	$10,000 fine


(b) Action taken against license by another jurisdiction.

(Sections 468.811(1)(b), 456.072(1)(f), F.S.)

	First Offense
	Imposition of discipline which would have
	Suspension/denial until the license is 

	
	been imposed if the substantive violation
	unencumbered in the jurisdiction in which action

	
	occurred in Florida
	was originally taken and $1000 fine. Impaired

	
	
	practitioners working in Florida may be ordered 

	
	
	into the PRN

	Second Offense
	Imposition of discipline which would have
	Revocation until the license is unencumbered in

	
	been imposed if the substantiative
	the jurisdiction in which disciplinary action was

	
	violation occurred in Florida and a 
	originally taken and $2000 fine. Impaired

	
	$1000 fine
	practitioners working in Florida may be ordered

	
	
	into the PRN.


(c) Guilt of a crime directly relating to practice or ability to practice.

(Sections 468.811(1)(c), 456.072(1)(c), F.S.)

	First Offense
	6 months probation with conditions and
	Denial/revocation and $5000 fine

	
	$1000 fine
	

	Second Offense
	1 year suspension and $5000 fine
	Revocation and $10,000 fine


(d) Filing a false report or failing to file a report as required.

(Sections 468.811(1)(d), 456.072(1)(l), F.S.)

	First Offense
	1 year probation with conditions and
	6 months suspension 1 year probation with

	
	$100 fine
	conditions and $250 fine

	Second Offense
	6 months suspension, 1 year probation with
	Revocation and $500 fine

	
	conditions and $250 fine
	

	Third Offense
	1 year suspension, 2 years probation with
	Revocation and $1000 fine

	
	conditions and $500 fine
	


(e) False, deceptive, or misleading advertising.

(Section 468.811(1)(e), F.S.)

	First Offense
	Reprimand
	6 months suspension and $250 fine

	Second Offense
	6 months suspension and $250 fine
	9 months suspension and $500 fine

	Third Offense
	9 months suspension and $500 fine
	1 year suspension and $1000 fine


(f) Intentionally violating any rule adopted by the Board or the department as appropriate.

(Sections 468.811(1)(j), 456.072(1)(b), F.S.)

	First Offense
	6 months suspension, 1 year probation with
	1 year suspension, 2 years probation with

	
	conditions and $1000 fine
	conditions and $2000 fine

	Second Offense
	1 year suspension, 2 years probation with
	2 years suspension, 4 years probation with

	
	conditions, and $2000 fine
	conditions and $4000 fine

	Third Offense
	2 years suspension, 4 years probation with
	Revocation and $10,000 fine

	
	conditions and $4000 fine
	


(g) Kickbacks or split fee arrangements.

(Sections 468.811(1)(j), 456.054, F.S.)

	First Offense
	6 months suspension, 1 year probation with
	Denial/revocation and $1000 fine

	
	conditions and $500 fine
	

	Second Offense
	1 year suspension, 2 years probation with
	Revocation and $2500 fine

	
	conditions and $1000 fine
	

	Third Offense
	2 years suspension, 3 years probation with
	Revocation and $5000 fine

	
	conditions $2500 fine
	


(h) Deceptive, untrue or fraudulent representations in any application, affidavit or statement provided to the Board in any proceeding before the Board.

(Sections 468.811(1)(j), 468.809, 456.072(1)(q), F.S.)

	First Offense
	1 year probation with conditions and
	1 year suspension, 1 year probation with

	
	$500 fine
	conditions and $1500 fine

	Second Offense
	1 year suspension, 1 year probation with
	Revocation and $3000 fine

	
	conditions and $1500 fine
	

	Third Offense
	2 years suspension, 2 years probation with
	Revocation and $5000 fine

	
	conditions and $3000 fine
	


(i) Practicing orthotics, prosthetics, or pedorthics with a delinquent license.

(Section 456.036, F.S.)

	First Offense
	1 year suspension, 1 year probation with
	2 years suspension, 2 years probation with

	
	conditions and $1000 fine
	conditions and $5000 fine

	Second Offense
	Revocation and $5000 fine
	Revocation and $10,000 fine


(j) Failure to notify the Board of the licensee’s current mailing address and place of practice. 

(Section 456.035(1), F.S.)

	First Offense
	Reprimand
	Reprimand and $100 fine

	Second Offense
	Reprimand and $100 fine
	3 months probation with conditions and

	
	
	$250 fine

	Third Offense
	3 months probation with conditions and
	6 months probation with conditions and

	
	$250 fine
	$500 fine


(k) Violation of law, rule, order, order of the Board, or failure to comply with subpoena.

(Sections 468.811(1)(g), (j), 456.072(1)(q), (cc), F.S.)

	First Offense
	Suspension until law, rule, order, or subpoena
	Revocation and $1500 fine

	
	is complied with and $500 fine
	

	Second Offense
	6 months suspension, 1 year probation with
	Revocation and $5000 fine

	
	conditions and $1500 fine
	


(l) Practicing with a revoked license.

(Section 468.811(1)(g), F.S.)

	First Offense
	Referral to state attorney for prosecution and
	Referral to state attorney for prosecution, denial

	
	denial of all future applications for
	of all future applications for relicensure and $5000

	
	relicensure
	fine

	Second Offense
	Referral to state attorney for prosecution and
	Referral to state attorney for prosecution, denial

	
	denial of all future applications for
	of all future applications for applications for

	
	relicensure and $5000 fine
	$10,000 fine


(m) Practicing with a suspended license.

(Section 468.811(1)(g), F.S.)

	First Offense
	Additional suspension and $5000 fine
	Additional suspension and $7500 fine

	Second Offense
	Additional suspension and $7500 fine
	Revocation and $10,000 fine


(n) Practicing with an inactive license.

(Section 468.811(1)(g), F.S.)

	First Offense
	$1000 fine per month prior to reactivation
	$1500 fine per month prior to reactivation

	Second Offense
	$1500 fine per month prior to reactivation
	$2000 fine per month prior to reactivation


(o) Malpractice.

(Section 468.811(1)(h), F.S.)

	First Offense
	1 year probation with conditions, continuing
	1 year suspension 2 years probation with

	
	education and $1000 fine
	conditions, continuing education and $5000

	
	
	fine

	Second Offense
	1 year suspension, 2 year probation with 
	Revocation and $10,000 fine

	
	conditions, continuing education and $5000
	

	
	fine
	


(p) Having been found liable in a civil proceeding for knowingly filing a false report or complaint with the department against another licensee.

(Section 456.072(1)(g), F.S.)

	First Offense
	1 year probation with conditions and
	6 months suspension, 1 year probation with

	
	$1000 fine
	conditions and $2000 fine

	Second Offense
	6 months suspension, 1 year probation with
	1 year suspension, 2 years probation with

	
	conditions and $2000 fine
	conditions and $4000 fine

	Third Offense
	1 year suspension, 2 years probation with
	Revocation and $10,000 fine

	
	conditions and $4000 fine
	


(q) Failure to report another licensee in violation.

(Section 456.072(1)(i), F.S.)

	First Offense
	Reprimand
	Reprimand and $100 fine

	Second Offense
	6 months probation with conditions and
	6 months suspension, 6 months probation with

	
	$500 fine
	conditions and $1000 fine

	Third Offense
	6 months suspension, 6 months probation
	1 year suspension, 1 year probation with

	
	with conditions and $500 fine
	conditions and $1000 fine


(r) Aiding or abetting any unlicensed person or entity to practice.

(Section 456.072(1)(j), F.S.)

	First Offense
	1 year probation with conditions, and $1000
	6 months suspension, 1 year probation with

	
	fine
	conditions and $3000 fine

	Second Offense
	6 months suspension, 1 year probation with
	1 year suspension, 2 years probation with

	
	conditions and $3000 fine
	conditions and $6000 fine

	Third Offense
	1 year suspension, 2 years probation with
	Revocation and $10,000 fine

	
	conditions and $6000 fine
	


(s) Failure to perform any statutory or legal obligation.

(Section 456.072(1)(k), F.S.)

	First Offense
	Reprimand
	Reprimand and $250 fine

	Second Offense
	Reprimand and $250 fine
	6 months probation with conditions and

	
	
	$500 fine

	Third Offense
	6 months probation with conditions and $500
	1 year probation with conditions and $1000

	
	fine
	fine


(t) Exercising influence on a patient for financial gain.

(Section 456.072(1)(n), F.S.)

	First Offense
	1 year probation with conditions and $1000 
	1 year suspension, 2 years probation with

	
	fine
	conditions and $5000 fine

	Second Offense
	Revocation and $5000 fine
	Revocation and $10,000 fine


(u) Practicing beyond scope permitted.

(Section 456.072(1)(o), F.S.)

	First Offense
	6 months probation with conditions including
	6 months suspension, 6 months probation with

	
	refund of fees billed and collected and
	conditions or denial/revocation and $10,000 fine

	
	$500 fine
	

	Second Offense
	6 months suspension, 6 months probation 
	1 year suspension, 1 year probation with

	
	with conditions and $1000 fine
	conditions and $10,000 fine

	Third Offense
	1 year suspension, 1 year probation with
	Revocation and $10,000 fine

	
	conditions and $2500 fine
	


(v) Failure to provide written notice of any applicable warranty for an orthosis, prosthesis, or pedorthic device that is provided to any patient.

(Section 468.811(1)(i), F.S.)

	First Offense
	Reprimand
	Reprimand and $500 fine

	Second Offense
	Reprimand and $500 fine
	6 months probation with conditions and

	
	
	$1000 fine

	Third Offense
	6 months probation with conditions and
	1 year probation with conditions and $2000 fine

	
	$1000 fine
	


(w) Delegation of professional responsibilities to unqualified person.

(Section 456.072(1)(p), F.S.)

	First Offense
	1 year probation with conditions and
	6 months suspension, 1 year probation with

	
	$500 fine
	conditions and $1000 fine

	Second Offense
	6 months suspension, 1 year probation with
	1 year suspension, 2 years probation with

	
	conditions and $1000 fine
	conditions and $2500 fine

	Third Offense
	1 year suspension, 2 years probation with
	Revocation and $5000 fine

	
	conditions and $2500 fine
	


(x) Improperly interfering with an investigation or inspection authorized by statute, or with a disciplinary proceeding.

(Section 456.072(1)(r), F.S.)

	First Offense
	6 months probation with conditions and 
	6 months suspension 1 year probation with

	
	$500 fine
	conditions and $1000 fine

	Second Offense
	6 months suspension, 1 year probation with
	1 year suspension, 2 years probation with

	
	conditions and $1000 fine
	conditions and $2000 fine

	Third Offense
	1 year suspension, 2 years probation with
	Revocation and $5000 fine

	
	conditions and $2000 fine
	


(y) Exercising influence to engage patient in sex.

(Section 456.072(1)(u), F.S.)

	First Offense
	1 year suspension, 4 years probation with
	Denial/revocation and $5000 fine

	
	conditions and $2500 fine
	

	Second Offense
	Revocation and $5000 fine
	Revocation and $10,000 fine


(z) Failure to report to the Board before October 1, 1999 convictions, findings of guilt, or pleas of nolo contendere entered before July 1, 1999 that have not previously been reported.

(Section 456.072(1)(w), F.S.)

	First Offense
	Reprimand and $250 fine
	6 months probation with conditions and

	
	
	$500 fine

	Second Offense
	6 months probation with conditions and
	6 months suspension, 6 months probation with

	
	$500 fine
	conditions and $1000 fine

	Third Offense
	6 months suspension, 6 months probation
	Revocation and $2000 fine

	
	with conditions and $1000 fine
	


(aa) Being convicted or found guilty of or entering a plea of nolo contendere to, regardless of adjudication, a crime in any jurisdiction which relates to the practice of or ability to practice a licensee’s profession.

	First Offense
	6 months probation with conditions and
	Denial/revocation and $5000 fine

	
	$1000 fine
	

	Second Offense
	1 year suspension and $5000 fine
	Revocation and $10,000 fine


(bb) Making deceptive, untrue, or fraudulent representations in or related to the practice of a profession or employing a trick or scheme in or related to the practice of a profession.

(Sections 456.072(1)(a), 456.072(1)(m), F.S.)

	First Offense
	1 year probation with conditions and $500
	1 year suspension, 1 year probation with

	
	fine
	conditions and $1500 fine

	Second Offense
	1 year suspension, 1 year probation with
	Revocation and $3000 fine

	
	conditions and $1500 fine
	

	Third Offense
	2 years suspension, 2 years probation with
	Revocation and $5000 fine

	
	conditions and $3000 fine
	


(cc) Failing to report to the board within 30 days after the licensee has been convicted or found guilty of, or entered into a plea of nolo contendere to, regardless of adjudication, a crime in any jurisdiction.

(Section 456.072(1)(w), F.S.)

	First Offense
	Reprimand and $250 fine
	6 months suspension, 1 year probation with

	
	
	conditions and $500 fine

	Second Offense
	6 months suspension, 1 year probation with
	1 year suspension, 2 years probation with

	
	conditions and $500 fine
	years probation with fine

	Third Offense
	1 year suspension, 2 years probation with
	Revocation and $2000 fine

	
	conditions and $1000 fine
	


(dd) Using information about people involved in motor vehicle accidents which has been derived from accident reports made by law enforcement officers for the solicitation of the people involved in the accidents.

(Section 456.072(1)(x), F.S.
	First Offense
	Citation
	Citation and $250 fine

	Second Offense
	Reprimand and $250 fine
	Reprimand and $500 fine

	Third Offense
	Reprimand and $500 fine
	6 months probation with conditions and

	
	
	$1000 fine


(ee) Being terminated from an impaired practitioner treatment program, for failure to comply with terms of contract or for not successfully completing any drug-treatment or alcohol-treatment program. (Section 456.072(1) (gg), F.S.)

	
	MINIMUM
	MAXIMUM

	FIRST OFFENSE


	Suspension until the licensee is able to
demonstrate his/her ability to practice with
reasonable skill and safety, followed by up to 
5 years probation with conditions.
	

	Second or Subsequent Offense
	Suspension until the licensee is able to
demonstrate his/her ability to practice with
reasonable skill and safety, up to 5 years
probation with conditions, or revocation, and 
up to $2,000 fine.
	


(ff) Being convicted of, or entering a plea of guilty or nolo contendere to, any misdemeanor or felony, regardless of adjudication, under 18 U.S.C. s. 669, ss. 285-287, s. 371, s. 1001, s. 1035, s. 1341, s. 1343, s. 1347, s. 1349, or s. 1518, or 42 U.S.C. ss. 1320a-7bm relating to the Medicaid program.

(Section 456.072(1)(ii), F.S.)
	First Offense
	Revocation of application for licensure, denial of license.
	


(gg) Failing to remit the sum owed to the state for an overpayment from the Medicaid program pursuant to a final order, judgment, or stipulation or settlement.

(Section 456.072(1)(jj), F.S.)
	First Offense
	Revocation or in the case of application for licensure, denial of license.
	


(hh) Being terminated from the state Medicaid program pursuant to Section 409.913, F.S., any other state Medicaid program, or the federal Medicare program, unless eligibility to participate in the program from which the practitioner was terminated has been restored. 

(Section 456.072(1)(kk), F.S.)

	First Offense
	Revocation or in the case of application for licensure, denial of license.
	


(ii) Being convicted of, or entering a plea of guilty or nolo contendere to, any misdemeanor or felony, regardless of adjudication, a crime in any jurisdiction which relates to health care fraud.

(Section 456.072(1)(ll), F.S.)

	First Offense
	Revocation or in the case of application for licensure, denial of license.
	


(3) The Board shall take into consideration the following factors in determining whether to go outside of the disciplinary guidelines and the appropriate discipline to be imposed outside of the disciplinary guidelines:

(a) The danger to the public;

(b) The actual damage, physical or otherwise, to specific patients;

(c) The length of time since the date of the last violation(s);

(d) The length of time the licensee has practiced his or her profession;

(e) Prior discipline imposed on the licensee;

(f) The deterrent effect of the penalty imposed;

(g) The effect of the penalty upon the licensee;

(h) Efforts by the licensee toward rehabilitation;

(i) Attempts by the licensee to correct or stop violations;

(j) Other conditions as appropriate.

(4) Whenever the Board, in any proceeding, imposes a fine, costs, or orders repayment of any monies, unless a longer period of time is stated in the order imposing the obligation, the money shall be paid within 30 days of the date of the order that imposes the obligation.

Rulemaking Authority 456.072(4), 456.079(1), 468.802 FS. Law Implemented 456.072(1), (ii), (jj), (kk), (ll), (4), 456.079, 468.811 FS. History–New 7-1-98, Amended 9-17-00, 7-5-06, 7-6-10.
64B14-7.004 Citations.

Pursuant to Section 456.077, F.S., the Board designates the following as citation violations:

(1) Second-time violations:

(a) Failure to timely furnish patient records in violation of subsection 456.057(6), F.S. If corrected within 15 days: Fine of $100;

(b) Failure to notify the department of a change in current mailing address in violation of Section 456.035, F.S.: Fine of $250;

(c) Tendering a check or electronic payment that is dishonored: Fine of $100 and payment of the check amount within 30 days.

(d) Failure to keep license conspicuously displayed in licensee’s office, place of business, or place of employment in violation of subsection 468.8095(3), F.S.: Fine of $100 and compliance within 30 days;

(e) Failure to prominently wear an identification tag or badge during patient contact in violation of subsection 468.8095(3), F.S.: Fine of $100.

(2) First-time violations:

(a) Failure to report to the department any person who is in violation of Chapter 468, F.S., Part XIV or Chapter 456, F.S., or the rules promulgated thereunder: $250 fine.

(b) Violation of Section 468.811(1)(i), F.S., by failing to provide written notice of any applicable warranty for an orthosis, prosthesis or pedorthic device provided to a patient: Fine of $100.

(c) Failure to satisfy continuing education requirements: Fine of $100 per hour of continuing education not completed;

(d) Failure to timely pay fees or costs imposed by a final order of the Board: Fine of $500.00, but double the original fee or fine if not paid within 60 days from the date due;

Rulemaking Authority 456.072, 456.077 FS. Law Implemented 456.072, 456.077 FS. History–New 7-1-98, Amended 3-19-02, 10-24-04, 4-25-06, 3-1-10, 7-9-14.
64B14-7.005 Notice of Noncompliance.

Pursuant to Sections 120.695 and 456.073(3), F.S., the Board designates the following as minor violations for which the Board authorizes issuance of a notice of noncompliance for the first-time offense:

(1) Renewal of a license by submitting a worthless check or dishonored electronic payment.

(2) Failure to notify the Board of a change of current mailing address.

Rulemaking Authority 120.695, 456.073(3) FS. Law Implemented 120.695, 456.073(3) FS. History–New 7-1-98, Amended 6-22-14.
